Memo
Date: 	12/04/24
To: 	Energy Transition Advisory Committee  
CC:	Carla Vita, Director Energy Transition Office 
From: 	Mike McCrownsey, Grants Specialist Coordinator, ETO
RE: Community Energy Transition Grant Update

The below listed awards were made under the Community Energy Transition Grant for State Fiscal Year 25.
	No
	Grantee
	Project Type
	Project Name
	Contract Amount

	1
	City of Becker
	Planning
	Planning for grade separation Interchange at US Highway 10/MN TH Intersection
	$770,000.00

	2
	City of Oak Park Heights
	Planning
	PFAS Treatment: Feasibility and Preliminary Design
	$440,000.00

	3
	City of Red Wings
	Planning
	Red Wing's Economic Resiliency Transition Plan, The Future
	$1,000,000.00

	4
	Benton County
	Infrastructure
	CSAH 29 Corridor Project
	$1,000,000.00

	Total Community Energy Transition Grant Funds Awarded SFY 25
	$3,210,000.00



The Energy Transition Office is currently in the process of reviewing 2 applications for consideration.
To date, the total grant funds awarded for fiscal 25 is $3,210,000.00.

